EA-CHHS-18-57
Effective Immediately

College of Health & Human Services
Eastern lllinois University

Klehm Hall —= Room 1030

600 Lincoln Avenue

Charleston, IL 61920

(217) 581-6025

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: November 27, 2018

Effective Date: Fall 2019

Change the title of NTR 5156 (formerly FCS 5156) from Nutrition Services Management to
Leadership Development in Nutrition and Dietetics.



COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean

FROM: Melanie Tracy Burns, Interim Director of Nutrition and Dietetics
DATE: November 16, 2018

ACTIONS REQUESTED

Change the title of NTR 5156 (formerly FCS 5156) from Nutrition Services
Management to Leadership Development in Nutrition and Dietetics.

RATIONALE
This title change is more current and reflective of the course content.

CATALOG REVISIONS

FCS NTR 5156 - Nutritien-Services-ManagementLeadership Development in

Nutrition and Dietetics

(3-0-3) Students will examine the concepts of managing nutrition services,
including financial, human, environmental, physical and materials.

Prerequisites & Notes
FCS NTR 4940

Credits: 3



